
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
Edmund G. Brown Jr., Governor

505 VAN NESS AVENUE
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-3298

May 23, 2016

Jack Horne
Southern California Edison
8631 Rush Street, General Office 4 – G10Q (Ground Floor)
Rosemead, CA 91770

Re: Response to SCE’s Data Request (5/16/2016) for the Mesa 500-kV Substation Project (CPUC
Proceeding A. 15-03-003)

Mr. Horne:

The California Public Utilities Commission’s (CPUC) Energy Division received a data request from SCE
with questions on two alternatives presented in the Draft Environmental Impact Report, published on April
29, 2016.

The attached materials present the SCE requests and our responses to each request. This response will be
posted on the CPUC’s CEQA project website. Any questions on this information should be directed to me at
(415) 703-1966.

Sincerely,

MJ Orsaba

Lisa Orsaba
California Public Utilities Commission
Energy Division

CC: Mary Jo Borak, CPUC Supervisor CEQA Unit
Molly Sterkel, CPUC Program Manager
Marcelo Poirier, CPUC Legal Division
Kristi Black and Meghan Albers, Ecology and Environment, Inc.

Attachment 1: Written Responses to SCE’s Data Request
Attachment 2: Data CD (confidential)


